

转发: 3RD REMINDER - FINALISATION FOR SFG 7177U Date of Loss: 15/07/2020

Guo Qiang (LKKAUTO) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>

Thu 17/6/2021 12:53 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

发件人: Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>**已发送:** 2021年6月17日 12:52:51 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore**收件人:** Guo Qiang (LKKAUTO) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>**抄送:** claims <claims@bifrostauto.com>**主题:** Re: 3RD REMINDER - FINALISATION FOR SFG 7177U Date of Loss: 15/07/2020

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Guo Qiang,

We confirm finalisation at L/S 5,900.00 with 9 repair days.

Thank you.

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.

Regards,

Suanne Tan

Motor Claims Department

On 16 Jun 2021, at 1:08 PM, Guo Qiang (LKKAUTO) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Suanne,

Finalize COR \$5900 before GST @ 9 days.

COR subject to insurance approval.

Regards,

Guo Qiang

From: Assessment Dept [mailto:assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com]**Sent:** Friday, 11 June, 2021 3:09 PM**To:** Guo Qiang (LKKAUTO)**Cc:** Denise Tay (LKKAUTO); claims; Veron Chen (LKKAUTO); Admin A**Subject:** Re: 3RD REMINDER - FINALISATION FOR SFG 7177U Date of Loss: 15/07/2020**3rd Reminder**

Dear Guo Qiang,

Please let us have your final repair amount.

Thank you.

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.

Regards,
Suanne Tan
Motor Claims Department

On 4 Jun 2021, at 4:51 PM, Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com> wrote:

2nd Reminder

Dear Guo Qiang,

Please let us have your final repair amount.

Thank you.

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.

Regards,
Suanne Tan
Motor Claims Department

On 10 May 2021, at 10:14 AM, Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com> wrote:

Dear Denise/Guo Qiang,

Please confirm finalisation for the above.

Reattaching estimate FYNA.

Thank you.

Regards,
Suanne Tan
Motor Claims Department

<SFG 7177 U - MARKED ESTIMATE.pdf>

On 2 Feb 2021, at 2:48 PM, Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com> wrote:

Dear Denise,

Enclosed the estimate as per requested.

Thank you.

Regards,

Bifrost Auto Pte Ltd
Motor Claims Department
Tel: 9329 0237

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.

On Mon, 1 Feb 2021 at 15:02, Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi,

Able to re forward the estimate?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 1:39 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims_rar@bifrostauto.com; claims <claims@bifrostauto.com>

Subject: Re: SFG 7177U Date of Loss: 15/07/2020

Dear Denise,

The estimate already passed to your surveyor.

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.

Bifrost Auto Pte Ltd
Motor Claims Department
Tel: 9329 0237

On Tue, 21 Jul 2020 at 13:41, Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Is estimate ready?

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6271-0351 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 1:38 PM

To: claims_rar@bifrostauto.com; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)
<GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Lucas Chow
<assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>

Subject: SLM 708G-DOA:12/7/2020

<SFG 7177 U - Estimate.pdf>

<SFG 7177U - Estimate.pdf>